

# Brianna Puente

Weslaco, TX 78596

[brianna\\_puente@yahoo.com](mailto:brianna_puente@yahoo.com)

+1 956 463 1931

Registered Nurse with 5 years of experience in acute care and 1 year experience in managed care and a bachelor's degree in nursing. Aiming to broaden my experience, knowledge and skills to adequately fill the registered nurse position at your job site.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **RN Staff Nurse**

ESP Personnel - Brownsville, TX

February 2022 to Present

- Provided direct care of up to 7 patients per shift
- Carried out the care plan planning
- Directed and managed critical care patients
- Monitored and documented patient's vitals
- Provided education and discharge instructions
- Head to toe assessments
- Medication administration
- Transfusion of blood and blood products
- Wound care
- Care of LTAC patients
- Administering flu vaccines

### **RN**

Rhino Medical - Edinburg, TX

January 2022 to April 2022

Covid Testing adults and children.

### **RN Infusion Nurse**

The Execu|Search Group - Edinburg, TX

August 2021 to November 2021

Monoclonal Antibody infusions for the care of COVID-19 patients.

### **Care Manager RN**

Centene

June 2020 to August 2021

- Managed care
- Remote work
- Telehealth assessments
- Care planning
- Coordinated care for patients

- Ensure patient's receive any and all medical equipment needed in order to better manage their health and/or illnesses.

### **RN Staff Nurse**

Knapp Medical - Weslaco, TX

August 2016 to February 2020

Acute Nursing Care

Registered Nurse: Knapp Medical Center, Weslaco, Tx

- Head to toe assessments and monitoring of patients and vital signs.
- Medication administration.
- Transfusion of blood and blood related products.
- Care of post-op patients.
- Care of oncology/hematology patients.
- Care of renal patients.
- Care of hepatic patients.
- Care of diabetic patients.
- End of life care for patients.
- Transcription of physician orders.
- Patient education.
- Admissions/dismissals/transfers.
- PICC line and Foley catheter care.
- Wound care.
- Infection prevention.
- Chest tube, feeding tube care.
- Intravenous catheter placement/care.
- PACU
- Available on application.

## Education

---

### **Bachelor's of Science in Nursing in nursing**

University of Texas Rio Grande Valley - Brownsville, TX

May 2016

### **High School Diploma**

Weslaco High School - Weslaco, TX

June 2010

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: January 2024

State: TX

## Skills

---

- Individualized holistic patient care.
- Experience with electronic medical record.
- Precise medication administration.
- Good teamwork.
- Good critical thinking.
- Proper communication with the patient, their family, medical doctors and other health care workers.
- Good leadership skills.
- Professional.
- Bilingual in English and Spanish.
- Reliable.
- Resilient.
- Punctual.
- Empathetic.
- Patient.
- Knowledgeable in medical terminology and human anatomy, physiology, disease processes and medical treatment.
- Culturally competent.
- RN
- Med Surg
- Hospital
- Medical Surgical
- Staff Nurse
- Catheter Care
- Vital Signs

- Tube Feeding
- Infection Control Training
- Epic
- EMR Systems
- Foley catheter
- Basic IV
- Patient monitoring
- Managed care
- Acute care
- Experience administering injections

## Languages

---

- Spanish - Fluent

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **RN**

#### **BLS Certification**

August 2021 to August 2023

#### **ACLS Certification**

September 2021 to September 2023

#### **CPR Certification**